

CURRENT BYLAW:

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES

Section 1: Standing Committees

E. Each June, a Competitive Committee composed of a Competitive Director, Competitive Registrar, Competitive Head Coach, and a Competitive Leagues Commissioner shall be formed. The Competitive Committee members shall be voted on by the BASC Membership. The Competitive Committee shall be appointed by the President with the concurrence of the Executive Board. This committee shall be responsible for conducting the business of the Competitive and Academy programs and reporting such to the Executive Board at each monthly meeting. The Competitive Director shall chair the committee.

2. Elections

- a. Elect every March by vote of the membership, a Competitive Director to serve a one-year term, or until a successor is elected and Competitive Registrar. The terms of office for Competitive Director and Competitive Registrar shall begin on April 1st.
- b. Elect every November by vote of the membership, a Competitive Head Coach and Competitive Leagues Commissioner. The terms of position for Competitive Director of Coaching and Competitive Leagues Commissioner shall begin on December 1st.

PROPOSED BYLAW:

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES

Section 1: Standing Committees

E. Each June, a Competitive Committee composed of a Competitive Director, Competitive Registrar, Competitive Head Coach, and a Competitive Leagues Commissioner shall be formed. The Competitive Committee members shall be voted on by the BASC Membership. The Competitive Committee shall be appointed by the President with the concurrence of the Executive Board. This committee shall be responsible for conducting the business of the Competitive and Academy programs and reporting such to the Executive Board at each monthly meeting. The Competitive Director shall chair the committee.

2. Elections

- a. Elect every March by vote of ~~the membership~~ **eligible voters**, a Competitive Director ~~to serve a one-year term, or until a successor is elected~~ and Competitive Registrar. The terms of ~~office~~ **position** for Competitive Director and Competitive Registrar shall begin on April 1st.
- b. Elect every November by vote of ~~the membership~~ **eligible voters**, a Competitive Head Coach and Competitive Leagues Commissioner. The terms of position for Competitive ~~Director of Coaching~~ **Head Coach** and Competitive Leagues Commissioner shall begin on December 1st.

CURRENT BYLAW:

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES
Section 3: Committee Elections

B. Committee Election Voting Eligibility

1. Competitive Committee

- a. Registered players of the Competitive Program, who are 16 years of age and older, parents and/or guardians of players of the Competitive Program, and registered coaches, assistant coaches, team managers, and team treasurers of a Competitive Program team shall have voting rights solely for the purpose of electing Competitive Committee positions.

PROPOSED BYLAW:

ARTICLE VII: COMMITTEES
Section 3: Committee Elections

B. Committee Election Voting Eligibility

1. Competitive Committee

- a. Registered players of the Competitive Program, who are 16 years of age ~~and~~ **or** older, parents and/or guardians of players of the Competitive Program, and registered coaches, assistant coaches, team managers, and team treasurers of a Competitive Program team shall have voting rights solely for the purpose of electing Competitive Committee positions.